
1

Bodin, Erica

From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 5:42 PM
To: flsd_cmecf_notice@flsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Activity in Case 1:24-cv-23745-RKA Commodity Futures Trading 

Commission v. Traders Domain FX LTD. et al Order on Motion to Continue

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of CFTC. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize and/or trust the sender. If you believe this is SPAM simply block sender and delete the 
email. If you suspect this to be a phishing attempt, please use the “Report Phishing” button on your 
Outlook menu bar.  

 
   

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND 
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic 
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. 
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Southern District of Florida 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 10/24/2024 at 5:41 PM EDT and filed on 10/24/2024  
Case Name:  Commodity Futures Trading Commission v. Traders Domain FX LTD. et al 
Case Number: 1:24-cv-23745-RKA 

Filer:  

Document Number: 36(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
PAPERLESS ORDER granting [35] Unopposed Motion to Continue Show Cause Hearing. The 
Preliminary Injunction and Show Cause hearing set for October 29, 2024, shall be reset for 
November 12, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. Since our Order granting the Plaintiff's ex parte Statutory 
Restraining Order [ECF No. [10] ] is set to expire on October 29, 2024, we'll sua sponte extend 
the effectiveness of that Order until November 12, 2024. Signed by Judge Roy K. Altman on 
10/24/2024. (cps)  
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1:24-cv-23745-RKA Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Alison B. Wilson     ebodin@cftc.gov, Rglaser@cftc.gov  
 
Bryan Morera     Bryan@MLG.Miami  
 
Eric Nissim Assouline     ena@assoulineberlowe.com, ah@assoulineberlowe.com  
 
Kelly M. Folks     kfolks@cftc.gov  
 
Kenneth Dante Murena     kmurena@dvllp.com, jserna@dvllp.com, lfd@dvllp.com, rsaetae@dvllp.com  
 
Melanie Emmons Damian     mdamian@dvllp.com, jserna@dvllp.com, lfd@dvllp.com  
 
Russell Marc Landy     rlandy@dvllp.com, jperez@dvcattorneys.com, jserna@dvllp.com, lfd@dvllp.com, 
Linda.Thompson@solidcounsel.com, spitta@dvllp.com  
 
Sarah Matlack Wastler     swastler@cftc.gov  
 
Sean Hennessy     shennessy@cftc.gov  
 
1:24-cv-23745-RKA Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will be 
provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at 1-888-318-2260.:  

 


